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Addendum #1 

 

 

 

RFP #7598679 

 

TITLE: COMMUNITY BASED PROGRAM WITH FOCUS ON COGNITIVE BEHAVIORAL TREATMENT 

 

Submission Deadline:  April 9, 2019 at 11:30 AM (ET) 

 
 
Attached are vendor questions with State responses. 

 

No further questions will be answered. 
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1. Can we submit letters of support or attachments? 

A. Yes, if it will assist in distinguishing the effectiveness of the program. As a 

reminder, this is an RFI and the information submitted will not yield any 

contract or assurance of services between RIDOC and the vendor. 

2. Is there a number of clients we need to serve? 

A. No, RIDOC has not identified the target population.  It is hoped the RFI 

submissions will help to identify this and other aspects pertinent to the 

program as outlined in the RFI. 

3. In terms of who we serve, should we include people in the process of leaving 

prison, or recently released, or is it acceptable to serve people as long as they 

are merely on probation? 

A. Clients to be served in this program must be on community supervision. 

4. Are we required to provide services post release that are part of probation 

conditions? 

A. If the program design is such that may include a condition of probation, the 

vendor would have to provide those services. 

5. If we want to submit data on the DOC population that will demonstrate the 

suitability of our approach, are we allowed to do that, and if so, how would we 

submit that information? 

A. If data supports the program proposed and would enhance the submission, 

the proposal may include data in aggregate form (i.e. tables and charts) or be 

summarized in the narrative. 

 
 


